From: David J. Apol

To: Nicole Stein

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Megan V. Granahan

Subject: Candidates (SLM).docx

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 6:56:25 PM AW OIGEEFEERE
Attachments: Candidates (SLM).docx
Nicole,

I made a few technical corrections so the note will accurately reflect our process. If you are OK with
these I'll put it in final.

Dave



From: David J. Apol

To: Nicole Stein

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Megan V. Granahan

Subject: RE: Candidate - leadership note

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 12:12:53 PM  puAUOIGEEEEE
Attachments: Candidates Note.docx draft

Nichole,

Here is our latest version. Thanks.

Dave

From: Nicole Stein <nstein@oge.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:53 AM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: Candidate - leadership note

Dave,

Do you have an updated draft ready to share with Comms? | know you were seeking final comments

from your team.



From: David J. Apol

To: "Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Detailee
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 5:48:24 PM

Thanks Osasu,

Shelley and Seth are both out until Monday, so | will get back to you next week.

Thanksgiving was great. QKG) Hope
yours was great QNG

Dave

From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO {QIQ) gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 3:45 PM

To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>

Subject: Detailee

Hi Dave. | hope you had a great thanksgiving. | wanted to follow up regarding the detail we discussed
to provide more specificity on timeframe. We are looking at hopefully having someone from
Monday, February 26 — Friday, June 21, 2024 (116 days). Is this workable? Thank you for considering.

Osasu

Osasu Dorsey
Senior Associate Counsel to the President

Special Assistant to the President
(b)(6)



From: Heather A. Jones

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; David J. Apol

Subject: Precleared but not nominated - 11/27 (e-mail and attachment contains CUI)

Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:01:34 PM First att WIF (b)(5) and (b)

Attachments: Precleared but not nominated - 11.27.xlsx (6) (2pp). Second att
CUI Coversheet (OGE-HAJ).pdf ollows.

CONTROLLED
Attachment contains CUI

Attached is this week’s report. There is one report that goes stale next week.

Heather Jones (she/her/hers)

Senior Counsel for Financial Disclosure
(202) 482-9316

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on X: @OfficeGovEthics



UNITED STATES OFFICE OF

GOVERNMENT ETHICS CONTROLLED

*

CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUT)

The attached document contains CUI that requires protection and safeguarding in a manner that
prevents unauthorized disclosure of CUI. (e.g., locked file cabinet, restricted access to CUI, etc.)

If you need additional information regarding the attached document containing CUI, please contact:

Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
hajones@oge.gov

ATTENTION
All individuals handling this information are required to protect it from unauthorized disclosure.

Handling, storage, reproduction, and disposition of the attached document(s) must be in
accordance with 32 CFR Part 2002 and applicable agency policy.

Access to and dissemination of CUI shall be allowed as necessary and permissible to any

individual(s), organization(s), or grouping(s) of users, provided such access or dissemination is
consistent with or in furtherance of a Lawful Government Purpose and in a manner consistent
with applicable law, regulations, and Government-wide policies.

OGE Form 521A(10/2017)

*x Kk Kk Kk

1201 NEW YORK AVE NW - SUITE 500 -WASHINGTON DC-20005



From: Heather A. Jones

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: Margaret E. Dylus-Yukins; [(IQNNVGELES ; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema
(OICIPASMIEMERINET] David”J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Precleared: [((9XG) - (Contains CUI)
Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:44:04 PM
CONTROLLED
All-
(b) (6) is precleared. Margaret, please send the ethics agreement to the
White House.
Thanks,
Heather

Heather Jones (she/her/hers)

Senior Counsel for Financial Disclosure
(202) 482-9316

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on X: @OfficeGovEthics



From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO

To: Deborah J. Bortot; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; Melba Melton; Lorna A. Syme; Kathryn Allen
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: David Rosner- [Contains CUI]

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 5:46:37 PM

Thank you very much!

From: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <QXG) >; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
B(b) (6) >

Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson
<tlwillia@oge.gov>; Melba Melton <mmelton@oge.gov>; Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>;

Kathryn Allen <QEC >

Subject: PRECLEARED: David Rosner- [Contains CUI]

CONTROLLED
All, David Rosner is precleared.

Melba, please send the ethics agreement to the White House.

Thanks,
Deb

Deborah J. Bortot

Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO

To: Heather A. Jones; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: (b)(6) C Oehrle email ; Shannon Monk; Lorna A. Syme; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L.
Willlamson

Subject: RE: Precleared: Patrick Fuchs - (Contains CUI)

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:10:36 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO QG >: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

I -
Cc: X(b)(6) C Oehrle email >: Shannon Monk
<smonk@oge.gov>; Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J.
Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson
<tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Patrick Fuchs - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Patrick Fuchs is precleared. Shannon, please send the ethics agreement to the White
House.

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

Cc: ; Lorna A. Syme; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Precleared: Douglas Schmidt - (Contains CUI)

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:01:03 AM

Thank you very much for your work on this!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <QXG) >; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
>

ce: I - 7 /. e
<lasyme@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Douglas Schmidt - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Douglas Schmidt is precleared. Lorna, please send the ethics agreement to the
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

Subject: RE: Precleared but not Nominated - 11/20/23 - (Attachment Contains CUI)
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:12:13 PM

Thank you.

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <QXG) >; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
B(b) (6) >
First att WIF (b)(5) and (b)(6)

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> (2pp). Second att follows.
Subject: Precleared but not Nominated - 11/20/23 - (Attachment Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED
Attachment contains CUl. When attachment is removed, this email is uncontrolled unclassified
information

Attached is this week’s report.

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



From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO

To: David J. Apol
Subject: Connecting re: detailees
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:26:52 PM

Hi Dave. | hope your week is off to a great start. | am reaching out to check on whether you have
identified any OGE candidates for a detail to the WH Ethics team for the upcoming financial
disclosure filing season. Many thanks for the help here.

Osasu

Osasu Dorsey
Senior Associate Counsel to the President
Special Assistant to the President

(b)(6) K Dalheim email



From: Heather A. Jones

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; David J. Apol

Subject: Precleared but not Nominated - 11/20/23 - (Attachment Contains CUI)

Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:06:24 PM First att WIF (b)(5) and (b)(6)

Attachments: Precleared but not Nominated - 11.20.xlsx
CUI Coversheet (OGE-HAJ).pdf

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

Cc: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; Stephanie Nonluecha; [((QIGISRTEIEN
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Stephen Ravas- [Contains CUI]

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:32:47 AM

Thank you!

From: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 6:30 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <QXG) >; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
(b) (6) >

Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson

<tlwillia@oge.gov>; Stephanie Nonluecha <snonlue@oge.gov>; (QIOISTEEECIE]
(b)(6) E Rubiella email

Subject: PRECLEARED: Stephen Ravas- [Contains CUI]
CONTROLLED

All, Stephen Ravas is precleared.

Stephanie, please send the ethics agreement to the White House.

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



Referred to State

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO GGG ; 2tcmi. Mandy EOP/WHO
o=~ &

Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson
<tlwillia@oge.gov>; Kiingi, Elizabeth M <SGz Hvitema, David P
>; Hampton, Tommye L>; Stephanie Nonluecha

<snonlue@oge.gov>
Subject: PRECLEARED: Kristen Sarri - [Contains CUI]

CONTROLLED
All,

Kristen Sarri is precleared.

Elizabeth, Stephanie will reach out to you about one typo in the ethics agreement and one item to



pass along to then filer.
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

Subject: RE: Precleared but not Nominated - 11/13 (Attachment Contains CUI)
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 4:25:23 PM

Thank you, Heather.

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <{QJQ) >: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
>

b(b) (6)
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: Precleared but not Nominated - 11/13 (Attachment Contains CUI)

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

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 4:05:15 PM First att WIF (b)(5) and

Attachments: Precleared but not nominated - 11.14.xlsx (b)(6) (2pp). Second att
CUI Coversheet (OGE-HAJ).pdf follows.

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

Cc: Marjorie R. Levine; ((IC)RNSIVEVINN "; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema (OIGESESIVICIENEN );
David J. Apol; Deborah .I. Bortot; leresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Precleared: David Meale - (Contains CUI)

Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:56:38 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO QG >: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
i(b) (6) >

Cc: Marjorie R. Levine <mlevine@oge.gov>; QIORESIIECRE v>; Hampton,

Tommye L <{QXQ) >: Mr. David P. Huitema (QIQKEsIICHECIEL )
%(b)(6) D Huitema email >; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: David Meale - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
David Meale is precleared. Marjie, please send the ethics agreement to the White House.

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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <{RISHEGGEEEEEEEE - -2tci. Mandy EOP/WHO
oo —— &

Cc: Margaret E. Dylus-Yukins <meyukins@oge.gov>; Green, Marcella M <SISIEGTGTGEGEG-
Hampton, Tommye L>; Huitema, David P {RQIG) >: David J.
Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones
<hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Kelly Adams-Smith (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED
All-

Kelly Adams-Smith is precleared. Margaret, please send the ethics agreement to the
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



From: Deborah J. Bortot

To: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO; Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO

Cc: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; Leah C. Stromberg; Mr. David P. Huitema
(b)(6) D Huitema ); Hampton, Tommye L; "Owusu, Theresa"

Subject: PRECLEARED: Joshua Harris - [Contains CUI]

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:05:37 PM

CONTROLLED

All, Joshua Harris is precleared.
Leah, please send the ethics agreement to the White House.

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

Cc: (b)(6) V Yorke "» Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema ((QIGIPEZNIGHE ; Marjorie R. Levine;
Davicl J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Precleared Gabriel Escobar - (Contains CUI)

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:14:45 PM

Thank you very much!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO QG >: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

i(b) (6) >

(ol (P)(6) V Yorke email >: Hampton, Tommye L <QIC! > Mr
David P. Huitema (QIQESIAEIEUECHE] >; Marjorie R. Levine

<mlevine@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>
Subject: Precleared: Gabriel Escobar - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Gabriel Escobar is precleared. Marjie, please send the ethics agreement to the
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

Cc: (b)(6) C Rogalski email ; Jenna R. Mazzella; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Precleared: Leonardo Martinez-Diaz - (Contains CUI)

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:11:03 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <QXG) >; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
VIR

(b) (6)

ce: I~ <112 . \azzell
<jrmazzel@oge.gov>; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Leonardo Martinez-Diaz - (Contains CUl)

CONTROLLED

All-
Leonardo Martinez-Diaz is precleared. Jenna, please send an ethics agreement to
the White House.

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

Cc: Joyce Merilos; Heather A. Jones
Subject: FW: Kurt Campbell

Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:45:13 PM
Dave,

The WH is asking about Kurt Campbell’s final.

Thanks,
Deb

From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO {QNQ) >

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Subject: Kurt Campbell

Hi — Might you have a sense of when Kurt Campbell’s financial disclosure package will be sent to
SFRC?

Also, in case of interest, | was just checking in Integrity and his report appears to be listed as “under
OGE review” rather than as precleared.

Thanks,
Paige

Paige Chabora (she/her)
Associate Counsel and Senior Ethics Counsel
Office of Presidential Personnel | The White House

(b) (6)



From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO

To: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 8:32:23 AM

3 pm works, Dave. Thanks!

From: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <QIG) >

Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week

Sorry | missed you Friday Would 3 or after 5 work for you today?

From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <@QIQ) >

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 6:02 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week

Looks like | missed you. Can we try for Monday
?

From: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <QIG) >

Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week
Sorry. Just seeing your email. I'm available the until 5:30 today. Just call me if you get a break.

Dave

From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <QIG) >

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:48 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week

Sorry for the delay. Any way between now and 2:25 could work?

From: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:18 AM

To: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <JQIQ) >

Subject: RE: Connect tomorrow or early next week

Sure! It has been a while!



I’'m available all afternoon today. Say 1:307?

Dave

From: Dorsey, Osasu Z. EOP/WHO <@QEQ) >

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:18 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>

Subject: Connect tomorrow or early next week

Hi Dave. | wanted to connect with you tomorrow or early next week on a couple of items. Can you
let me know your availability please? Thanks!

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

Cc: Stephanie J. Dyer; "Veidenheimer, Paul S"; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema [(QIGIBEZFIGIHE );
David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Precleared: Peter Lord - (Contains CUI)

Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:06:19 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <{QJQ) >: Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO
i(b) (6)

Cc: Stephanie J. Dyer <sdyer@oge gov>; 'Veidenheimer, Paul S' <QXG) >:

Hampton, Tommye L <QIG) >: Mr. David P. Huitema (QIQIEsIICHELEL
(b)(6) D Huitema email >; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Peter Lord - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Peter Lord is precleared. Stephanie, please send the ethics agreement to the White
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

Cc: Morris C. Barren; "Veidenheimer, Paul S"; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema [(QIQIBIRFIEE );
David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: Precleared: Mary Daschbach -(Contains CUI)

Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 2:42:51 PM

CONTROLLED

All-

Mary Daschbach is precleared. Morris, please send the ethics agreement to the
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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:08:44 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO QIS v>; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

I

Cc: Kiingi, Elizabeth M >,- Morris C. Barren <mbarren@oge.gov>; Hampton,
Tommye L {ZISHEGEGEGEGEGEGE-; Huitema, David PR >; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>;
Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Dafna Rand - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Dafna Rand is precleared. Morris, please send the ethics agreement to the White House.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Jones (she/her/hers)

Senior Counsel for Financial Disclosure
(202) 482-9316

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on X: @OfficeGovEthics



OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO

To: Heather A. Jones; Fatemi, Mandy EOP/WHO

Cc: Leah C. Stromberg; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema ((QIGIPEENIEIE ); David J. Apol; Deborah
J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Precleared: James Story - (Contains CUI)

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:15:04 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <{RESIEGGEEEEEEEE - -2tci. Mandy EOP/WHO
o0 =

Cc: Leah C. Stromberg <lcstromb@oge.gov>; Hampton, Tommye L ICHEGEGNGE V.
David P. Huitema >; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>;
Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: James Story - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
James Story is precleared. Leah, please send the ethics agreement to the White
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

Cc: Margaret E. Dylus-Yukins; Hampton, Tommye L; Mr. David P. Huitema ((IGIPIRIIEGE ); David J. Apol;
Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Precleared: Jeremey Neitzke - (Contains CUI)

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:58:56 PM

Thank you!

From: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:24 PM

To: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO <{RESIEGGEEEEEEEE - -2tci. Mandy EOP/WHO
I
Cc: Margaret E. Dylus-Yukins <meyukins@oge.gov>; Hampton, Tommye L {SINEGTGTGNGNGN-:
Mr. David P. Huitema >,- David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>;
Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>

Subject: Precleared: Jeremey Neitzke - (Contains CUI)

CONTROLLED

All-
Jeremey Neitzke is precleared. Margaret, please send the ethics agreement to the White
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





